From: Leriche, Lucy Rose

To: Diamend, Joshua; Jill Krowinski
Cc: Spottswood, Eleanor
Subject: RE: Protecting Abortion Rights Working Group

Date: Thursday, August 2, 2018 3:27:24 PM

That would be great if you could host, Josh. Thanks for the offer!

| will send out a meeting invite for Friday, the 10" of August at 10:00am. Thanks!
Lucy

Lucy Leriche(she/her/hers)

Vice President of Public Policy Vermont

Planned Parenthood Northern New England

784 Hercules Drive suite 110

Colchester, Vermont 05446

Cell: 802 598-4182

www ppnne,org<http://www ppnne.org/>

Lucy.leri ne.or

From: Diamond, Joshua <Joshua.Diamond@vermont.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Leriche, Lucy Rose <Lucy.Leriche@ppnne.org>; Jill Krowinski <JKrowinski@leg.state.vt.us>

Cc: Spottswood, Eleanor <Eleanor.Spottswood @vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Protecting Abortion Rights Working Group

Works for me too.

Where do you want to meet. We can host if that is convenient.

losh

Joshua R. Diamond, Deputy Attorney General

Vermont Attorney General’s Office

1085 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609

802-828-3175

foshua.diamond®@vermaont gov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO
NOT read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this E-mail. Vermont’s lobbyist registration and disclosure law applies to
certain communications with and activities directed at the Attorney General. Prior to any interactions
with the Office of the Vermont Attorney General, you are advised to review Title 2, sections 261-
268 of the Vermont Statutes Annotated, as well as the Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent
compliance guide available at https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobhying.aspx.

From: Leriche, Lucy Rose <Lucy.leriche@ppnne.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Jill Krowinski </Krowinski@leg. viu

Cc: Spottswood, Eleanor <Eleanar.Soottswood @vermont.gov>; Diamond, Joshua
<Joshua.Diamond@vermont gov>

Subject: Re: Protecting Abortion Rights Working Group

10am works for me.




Lucy

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2018, at 9:20 AM, Jill Krowinski <lKrowinski@leg.state vt us> wrote:

Hello,

Thanks, Lucy for starting this conversation. | can make the 10th work. Are folks
available at 10am?

Thank you,

Jill

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 1, 2018, at 5:49 PM, Spottswood, Eleanor <Eleanor.Spottswood @vermont.gov>
wrote:

The 10™" works for me as well.
Ella

From: Diamond, Joshua
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Leriche, Lucy Rose <Lucy.Leriche@ppnne.org>; Jill Krowinski
<JKrowinski@leg.state.vt.us>; Spottswood, Eleanor

<Eleanor.Spottswood @vermont.sov>
Subject: RE: Protecting Abortion Rights Working Group

The 10 works best for me.

Josh

Joshua R. Diamond, Deputy Attorney General

Vermont Attorney General’s Office

109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609

802-828-3175

[oshua.diamand@vermont sov

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This
communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or
disseminate this communication unless you are the intended addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail. Vermont’s
lobbyist registration and disclosure law applies to certain communications
with and activities directed at the Attorney General. Prior to any
interactions with the Office of the Vermont Attorney General, you are
advised to review Title 2, sections 261-268 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as well as the Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent
compliance guide available at

hitps://www sec.state.vi,us/elections/lobbying.aspx.

From: Leriche, Lucy Rose <Lucy.leriche@ppnne.org>



Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Diamond, Joshua <Joshua.Diamond @vermont.gov>; Jill Krowinski
<JKrowinski@leg.state vt us>; Spottswood, Eleanor

<Eleanor Spottswood@vermont.sov>

Subject: Protecting Abortion Rights Working Group

Hello Josh, Ella, and Jill. | am writing to see if we can all meet in the next
week or two to start plotting the path forward. | currently have next

Thursday and Friday the 9™ and 10t of August wide open for a meeting in
Montpelier as a place to start. Would either of those days work for you
alt?

Lucy

Lucy Leriche(she/her/hers)

Vice President of Public Policy Vermont

Planned Parenthood Northern New England

784 Hercules Drive suite 110

Colchester, Vermont 05446

Cell: 802 598-4182

www.ppnne.org<http://www. ppnne.org/>

Lucy. leriche@ppnne.arg




